

NEW FOREST ACCESS FORUM

Meeting: *Monday 13 March 2017*

Agenda item 2: *Matters arising*

Actions of New Forest Access Forum meeting of 5 December 2016

Item	Action	Status
6.2 – Denny Lodge Rail Bridges	Alison Russell to draft a letter to Sam Jones and email to Forum members for agreement	Completed
7 – NFNPA Local Plan Review	Petronella Natrass to make the agreed changes to the letter and forward to the NPA policy team	Completed
10 Historic Routes	Two members of the NFAF to volunteer for the Historic Routes steering group	Ann Sevier and Alastair Duncan have both volunteered